Homedale School District #370

TO: Board of Trustees; Superintendent Rob Sauer
FROM: Moss Strong, HMS Principal

DATE: April 2018

RE: Board of Trustees Report

Enrollment Numbers:
5t Grade- 99
6t Grade- 98
7th Grade- 89
8t grade- 89

Quarter 3 Honor Roll
5th Grade- 92%
6th Grade- 71%
7th Grade- 84%
8th grade- 80%

Quarter 3 Perfect Attendance
5th Grade- 14

6th Grade- 8
7th Grade- 5
8th grade- 12

ISAT TESTING

5th and 7th grade finished Science ISAT before break and both grades tested above the
state average of students tested to date. ELA and math testing begins April 9th with a few
students beginning April 2nd.

8th Grade Promotion Assembly
We are discussing moving the 8th Grade Promotion Assembly from the evening to May 23rd
at 2:30 in order to ensure that all students have an opportunity to participate.

SOS Activities

SOS 7th and 8th grades held a dance titled “Friends for Life” that was well attended by 7th
and 8th grade. All students dressed up in semi-formal wear and were well behaved. A great
time was had by all.

5th and 6th Grade SOS students decorated bags with inspirational messages and filled them
with popcorn. The bags were delivered to advisory classes prior to leaving for Spring break.

Swing Into Spring With A Good Book Reading competition

All grades will have the opportunity to participate in a reading competition during the last
quarter of school. Kids will earn a ticket for the Kindle drawing for each 10 pages read. In
addition, for a class competition students can earn a home run by reading 290 pages OR
they can contribute by "hitting" for a class run for each 360 pages. One Kindle Fire will be
given away for 5-6 and one for 7-8.

Information Only
April 16th Parent-Teacher Conferences 4:15-8:00




